Megan Egbert —

From: David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Megan Egbert

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Meredith,

A sign including the address of the property is included in the most recent revision of the site plan and will address the
need for address identification.

Sammy has offered to leave the gate unlocked so there should be no need for a knox box for emergency access.

Thank you!
Dave

David C. McKay, P.E.

Boundaries L.L.C.

179 Pachaug River Drive
P.O. Box 184

Griswold, CT 06351
Phone: 860-376-2006
Fax: 860-376-5899

Cell: 860-841-1059

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:37 PM

To: David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>

Cc: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Subject: FW: 24 SITE 6 - 1080 Route 32

Good afternoon Dave,

These comments were received this afternoon from the fire marshal office. There is 2 section of this email so please
scroll down.

Thank you,
Meredith

From: John Meigel <jmeigel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: khaubert@claengineers.com; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>;
Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
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